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May 11, 2016 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:   David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT:  Utah Valley University – Non-State Funded Athletic Dome Project Approval 
 

Issue 
 
Utah Valley University (UVU) is requesting Regents’ approval to proceed with a $1.5 million non-state 
funded project to enclose an athletic field located on the Vineyard Campus. 
 

Background 
 
UVU proposes to enclose one of the intercollegiate athletic fields at the Vineyard Campus with a 60,000 
square foot fabric air structure dome. The structure will be designed and constructed by a specialized 
designer/ manufacturer/ installer and cost approximately $1.5 million, which will be financed with Western 
Athletic Conference (WAC) affiliation funds. The operation and maintenance (O&M) costs, estimated to be 
between $70,000 and $104,000, will be paid by athletic teams that use the facility.  No state appropriated 
funds will be used in the design, construction, or operation of the proposed project.  
 
Regent policy R710, Capital Facilities requires the Regents review and approve non-state funds 
construction or remodeling projects which cost more than $1,000,000.  Building Board approval will also be 
required since state statute (63A-5-104) classifies this as a “capital development” project due to the fact it 
will enclose previously open space.  
 
Additional information about the project is provided in the attached documents and UVU representatives 
will be present at the Board meeting to respond to Regent questions. 
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 

The Commissioner recommends the Board approve the proposed project and authorize UVU to move 
forward with the Utah State Building Board for final approval. 
 
 
 
                   _____________________________                                                             
        David L. Buhler 
        Commissioner of Higher Education 
DLB/KLH/RPA 
Attachments 

TAB M 



UVU Sports Field Cover 

Presentation to the Board of Regents 

 
 

 

 

 

Purpose: 

We seek Board approval to install an air supported structure to provide year-round training and game 
space for our students and student-athletes.  

 

Background: 

During 2013 four soccer fields were constructed at the UVU Vineyard property to support our growing 
need for sports fields.  The turf fields on campus were being used by so many groups that the sod was 
beginning to die.  Student-athletes do not have a space large enough on campus to stay conditioned 
during the winter months.  Year round use of the fields has been requested by all user groups.  The 
cover will allow us to maximize our $5,000,000 investment in the fields. 
 
Remedy: 
 
A study of suitable structures to over the field was undertaken by the UVU Facilities Department.  Due 
limitations in funding and improvements in material technology and control systems, an air supported 
structure became the solution to providing the cover over the field. 
 
Traditional construction first costs for a building of the size needed to cover 60,000 SF would be 
$15,000,000.  Other types of buildings including tensile structures and metal framed structures had first 
costs in the $6M to $12M range.  These construction costs far exceeded our budget. 
 



Operating and maintenance costs were also explored to justify the air supported structure.  Industry and 
local engineering reviews have informed us that the operating costs of the structure will be in the range 
of $70,000 to $104,000 per year.  The structure is expected to have a usable life of 25 years.  This equals 
a life cycle cost of $3.4M.  The initial cost of the structure is $1.5M; making our total investment only 
$4.9M, well below the initial cost of the next available structure type. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
We recommend that the Board approve our request and permit us to install an air supported structure 
to cover one of the fields of our turf complex at Vineyard. 
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UVU Sports Field Cover

UVU Vineyard Turf Fields

Four Soccer Fields with Multiple Game Lines

In Use for Past Three Years, Cost $ 5M

Year-round Use Needed by All User Groups

One Field to be Covered
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Air Supported Structure

Insulated to R-10
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Operating Costs $104,000 annually

Colvin Engineers Analysis

- Use LED Lighting
- Minimal Cooling

- $68,840 annual cost

Cost of Ownership 25 years  $5 Million

Improvements

-2026     $75,000

-2036     $115,000
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Warranty and Life Span

Life Span from 18 to 25 years

Other Users

• College of Staten Island, NY
• Thiel College, PA
• Royal Military College, ONT
• Oakland University, MI
• Roosevelt Island Tennis, NY
• Chicago Fire Soccer Club, IL
• Bidder has over 900 in use
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Other Types of Structures

Costs of other Buildings: Initial Costs & O+M

Fabric Tensile Structures:  $ 6,000,000 + 3,400,000 =  $ 9,400,000

Metal Buildings:  $ 12,000,000 + 3,900,000 = $ 15,500,000*

Brick and Mortar:  $ 15,000,000 + 3,900,000 = $ 18,500,000*

* Reroof Cost
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